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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.

C.

DATE MARCH 1, 1985

™ 7.45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
9:02
9:027

9:30?

11:29

12:007
1:05

5:04

T:12

7213

9:307

9:457?

11:56

1:10?

1:25

4:01

5:07

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for
National Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.

The President had lunch.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with a group of Arab-American leaders. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the East Roomn.

The President participated in a briefing on major
policy and management initiatives of the second
term with senior political appointees. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Armand S. Deutsch,
Chairman of the Board of Starwood Corporation,
New York, New York.

The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California.

The President and the First Lady went to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 1, 1985

TIME DAY
7:14 p.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

7:207

7:20

7:30

7:55

8:00

8:107

9:337
9:357

10:007?

10:03

10:03

10:03

10:11

The President and the First Lady
South Grounds to the Sheraton
Calvert Street entrance.

motored from the
Washington Hotel,

The President and the First Lady
Delaware Room.

went to the

attended the 12th
Action Conference

The President and the First Lady
Annual Conservative Political
(CPAC) Reception and Dinner.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady
receiving line with:
David A. Keene, Chairman of the American
Conservative Union
David A. (Diane) Keene, wife of the
Chairman, American Conservative Union
Robert E. Dolan, Chairman, Young Americans
for Freedom
Mrs. Robert E. (Martha Hesse) Dolan, wife
of the Chairman, Young Americans for
Freedom

participated in a

Mrs.

The President and the First Lady went to the off-
stage announcement area.

The President and the First Lady went to their
gseats on the dais. For a list of head table

guests, see APPENDIX "C."
The Presidential party had dinner.
The President was introduced by Mr. Linen.

The President addressed approximately 1,500 guests
attending the CPAC dinner.

The President
replica of

was presented with a porcelain
the White House by Mr. Dolan.

The President
motorcade.

and the First Lady returned to their

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Sheraton Washington Hotel to the South Grounds
of the White House.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE MARCH 1, 1985

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:13 p.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
10:13 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.
10:55 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

CATE  MARCH 2, 1985

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:10 a.m. SATURDAY
IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
9:10 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
11:57 The President went to the Oval Office.
12:06 [12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the Fiscal Year 1986 Budget of the U.S.
12:157| 12177 The President participated in a message taping
session for the twenty-fifth anniversary
celebration of WMAL Radio's morning team
"Harden and Weaver."
12:18 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
12:33 [12:34 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.
| 12:45 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
12:51 |12:52 R | The President talked with his Deputy Chief of
Staff, Michael E. Deaver,
The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner with:
7:24 |10:15 Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
7:24 |[10:15 Mrs. Donald T. (Anne) Regan, wife of the
Chief of staff
7:35 |10:15 Elizabeth H. Dole, Secretary of
Transportation
7535 |10:15 Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)
11:20 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE  MARCH 3, 1985

TIME DAY

9:30 a.m. SUNDAY

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

9:30

11:48

12:45

3:13

7:00

10:30

11

6

:54

:00

:53

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with Linda L. Malone, from
Memphis, Tennessee; who had written to the
RBresident regarding her recent trip to-West

and East Berlin.

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.

The President telephoned Leonard J. Kennedy, a
black attorney with an independent federal
agency, who had written to the President about
issues of concern to blacks. The call was not
completed.

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Mr. Kennedy.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 4, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. MONDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:07 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:307 The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:27 9:28 P | The President talked with the First Lady.
9:30? | 9:457 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for
National Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
9:48 |10:01 The President met with:
Jean-Claude Paye, Secretary General of the
Organization for Economic Cooperation
and Development (OECD), Paris, France
Edward J. Streator, U.S. Representative to
the Organization for Economic
Cooperation and Development (OECD),
Paris, France
W. Allen Wallis, Under Secretary of State
for Economic Affairs
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane
Roger W. Robinson, Senior Director,
International Economic Affairs,
National Security Council (NSC)
Douglas W. McMinn, Director, International
Economic Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President

10:06 |10:07 P The President talked with Senator Robert C. Byrd
(D-West Virginia).

10:55 F The President telephoned Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois). The call was not
completed.

11:02 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:02 |12:22 The President participated in a National Security

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 4, 1985

TIME DAY
11:02 a.m. MONDAY

I

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

12:22
12:22

1:19

1:257?

1:307

1:357

1:58

1:11

1:597

1:557

Council (NSC) Meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President and the First Lady had lunch on the
occasion of their 33rd wedding anniversary.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Washington Hilton Hotel, T Street entrance.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President went to the holding room.

The President was greeted by:

William Edwards, Jr., General Manager of
the Washington Hilton Hotel,
Washington, D.C.

William B. Coffey, Executive Director,
National Association of Counties (NACo)

Robert Aldermeyer, First Vice President,
National Association of Counties (NACo)

John Horsley, Second Vice President,
National Association of Counties (NACo)

Harvey Ruvin, Third Vice President,
Naticonal Association of Counties (NACo)

James Synder, Fourth Vice President,
National Association of Counties (NACo)

The President attended the Naticnal Association
of Counties' (NACo) Annual Legislative Confer-
ence.,

Members of the press.

The President went to the offstage announcement
area.

The President went to the podium.

The President addressed approximately 1,700
elected county officials attending the meeting.

The President returned to the holding room.

The President returned to his motorcade.

*
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 4 - 1985
THE WASHINGTON HILTON HOTEL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:58 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
1:58 2:04 The President motored from the Washington Hilton
Hotel to the South Grounds of the White House.
He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.
2:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:24 2:28 R The President talked with Representative Michel.
3:06 P The President telephoned Representative John P.
Murtha (D-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.
3:14 3:16 P The President talked with Representative Murtha.
3:48 4:057 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Deaver
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
4:12 4:36 The President met for a briefing on an upcoming
interview with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Deaver
Mr. McFarlane
Robert B. Sims, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs
4:38 5:00? The President participated in an interview with:
Richard M. Smith, Editor in Chief, Newsweek
Magazine
Morton M. EKondracke, Washington Bureau
Chief, Newsweek Magazine
5:09 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
5:20 5:21 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.
5:24 P The President telephoned Dale Cain, partner in the
Cain and Abell Electric Company, Inc.,
Jeffersonville, Indiana. The call was not
completed.
5:59 The President went to the Red Room.
5:59 6:36 The President hosted a private cocktail reception

(continued)
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 4, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE — —

WASHINGTON, D.C. ° : 5:59 p.m. MONDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

to discuss foreign policy, with specific
emphasis on the MX Peackeeper missile and
arms control with:

Senator David L. Boren, (D-Oklahoma)

Senator Sam Nunn, (D-Georgia)

Mr. McFarlane

6:37 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

10:05 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 5, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

T7:45
8:35

9:13

9:13

9:32

10:01

10:08
10:16
10:59

1l:16

8:36

9:13

9:4572

10:14
10:19
11:19

11:22

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President went to the first floor family
dining room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting for
selected Republican Members of Congress to
discuss arms control and the MX missile. For

a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President

Mr. Regan

Mr. Deaver

The President telephoned Representative James C.
Wright (D-Texas). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Wright.
The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the Prime Minister of Italy with
senior White House and administration offi-
cials. F?r i list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President talked on a conference call with:
Dale Cain, partner in the Cain and Abell
Electric Company, Inc., Jeffersonville,
Indiana
Kent Abell, partner in the Cain and Abell
Electric Company, Inc., Jeffersonville,
Indiana
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LOCATION DATE MARCH & ¢ 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE S —

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:30 a.m. TUESDAY
N ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

11:30

12:23

12223

12:307

12:35?
1:25

1:28

1:47
1:49
1:49

12:23

1:25

2:10
3:23

The President met with the Prime Minister of the
Italian Republic Bettino Craxi. For a list of
other U.S. and Italian officials attending, see

Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted Prime Minister Craxi to the
State Dining Room.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of Prime Minister Craxi. For a list of atten-

dees, see APPENDIX "D,"

The Presidential party went to the first floor
family dining room.

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President escorted Prime Minister Craxi to the
Diplomatic Reception Room.

The President escorted Prime Minister Craxi to the
South Grounds.

The President and Prime Minister Craxi exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to Prime Minister
Craxi.

The President went to the Rose Garden.
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane

The President telephoned Representative Wright.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Representative Wright.

The President talked with Russell McCuen, a
terminally ill teenager from Houston, Texas,
and with whom the President has spoken twice

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

MARCH 5, 1985

TIME DAY
3:20 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:157

4:56

5:55

6:11
6:11

6:54

7:05

9:30

4:257?

5:56

-

6:54

before.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with former Governor (D-California) Edmund G.
"Pat"™ Brown.

The President participated in a ceremony to re-
ceive Diplomatic Credentials from:

Nizar Hamdoon, Ambassador-designate of Irag
to the U.S.

Joaguim Rafael Branco, Ambassador-designate
of the Democratic Republic of SaoTome
and Principe to the U.S.

Wallace Rowling, Ambassador-designate of
New Zealand to the U.S.

Eduardo PALOMO Escobar,
Ambassador-designate of the Republic of
Guatemala to the U.S.

Edmund Richard Mashoko Garwe,
Ambassador-designate of Zimbabwe

The President returned to the second floor
Residence

The President talked with his Special Assistant,
David C. Fischer.

The President went to the Red Room.

The President hosted a private cocktail reception
to discuss foreign policy with specific
emphasis on the MX Peacekeeper missile and
arms control with: '

Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas)

Senator John Heinz, (R-Pennsylvania)

Senator Arlen Specter, (R-Pennsylvania)

Senator Charles E. Grassley, (R-Iowa)

Mr. McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

"  MARCH 7, 1985
TIME

DAY
7:30 a.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

9:14

9:1572

9

39

10:25

10:49
10:49

11:48

11:52

11:52

12:11

11:48

12:11

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President went to the first floor family
dining room.

The President hosted a breakfast meeting with
selected Democrat Members of Congress to
discuss arms control and the MX Peacekeeper
missile. PFor a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President
Mr. Regan

The President telephoned Representative Peter W.
Rodino, Jr. (D-New Jersey). The call was not
completed.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to review
the proposal for tax simplification with senior
White House staff and administration officials.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to Room 450 in the 0l1ld
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for
members of the National Newspaper Association
(NNA). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

MARCH 7, 1985

TIME DAY
12:15 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouTt PHONE

ACTIVITY

1211572

1:21

3:007?

4:05

1:157

3:3072

The President hosted a private luncheon meeting
with:
Representative Thomas P, O'Neill, Jr.,
(D-Massachusetts)
Mr. Regan
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President talked with Representative Rodino.
The purpose of the call was to express his get
well wishes to the Congressman during hospital-
ization.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a Cabinet Council on
Management and Administration meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss U.S. and Soviet
Union relations with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Vladimir Vasil'yevich Shcherbitskiy, Member
of the Soviet Politiburo, Union of the
Soviet Socialist Republics (USSR)

Anatoliy F. Dobrynin, Ambassador of the
Union of the Soviet Socialist
Republics (USSR) to the U.S.

Boris I. Stukalin, Department Head, Central
Committee, Union of the Soviet
Socialist Republics (USSR)

Aleksandr A. Bessmertnykh, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs, Union of the Soviet
Socialist Republics (USSR)

Oleg A. Krokhalev, interpreter, Union of
the Soviet Socialist Republics (USSR)

Mr. McFarlane

Jack F. Matlock, Jr., Special Assistant and
Senior Director, European and Soviet
Affairs, National Security Council (NSC)

Dimitry Zarechnak, interpreter, Department
of State

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with his Assistant for Presidential Personnel,
Robert H. Tuttle.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

A MARCH 7, 1985

TIME DAY

4:30 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:30?

4:357

4:407

4:457?

4:507?

4:557

5:15

4:357

4:407?

4:457

4:507

4:557

5:007

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Danielle Newman, the 1985 National Easter
Seal Poster Child. For a list of other atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "E."

Members of the press.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Gary L. Jones, departing Under Secretary of
Education
Mrs. Gary L. (Barbara) Jones, wife
Julie Jones, daughter
Gary L. Jones, Jr., son

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Clarence Francis, 96 year old retired food
industry executive

James L. Ferguson, Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer, General Foods
Corporation, White Plains, New York

Robert A. Wait, Director, Government
Relations, General Foods Corporation,
Washington, D.C.

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Marci MacDonald, Washington Bureau Chief
for Maclean's Magazine, Canada's national
news weekly.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with winners of the White House News Photo-
graphers Association contest. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "F."

The President met to discuss youth physical
fitness with:

George Allen, Chairman of the President's
Council on Physical Fitness and Sports

Ashe Hayes, Acting Executive Director,
President's Council on Physical Fitness
and Sports

Michael A. McManus, Assistant and Deputy to
the Deputy Chief of staff

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D€

°*T®  MARCH 7, 1985

TIME DAY
5:30 p.m. THURSDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

5:30

5:43

6:44

The President telephoned Mrs. Enrique (Geneva)
Camarena Salazar, wife of the Special Agent
for the Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA). The
call was not completed.

The President talked with Mrs. Camarena. The
purpose of the call was to express his
condolences upon the death of her husband,
who was found slain after police raided a
drug traffickers hide-out in Mexico yesterday.

The President went to the Red Room.

The President hosted a private cocktail reception
to discuss general foreign policy, with
specific emphasis on the MX missile and arms
control with:

Senator Russell B. Long, (D-Louisiana)
Senator J. Bennett Johnston, (D-Louisiana)
Senator Lloyd Bentsen, (D-Texas)

Senator Dennis DeConcini, (D-Arizona)

Mr. Friedersdorf

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President telephoned his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Assistant Physician, Dr.
Eenneth Lee.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 8, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

T:45
B:54
B:56

9:00

9:02

9:52

10:00

10:00

10:05

10:12

10:00

10:12

10:06

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President participated in a breakfast meeting
with the Congressional observers to the U.S5.-
Soviet negotiations on nuclear and space arms
in Geneva; For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

The President went to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:

Max M. Kampelman, U.S. Negotiator on Space
and Defensive Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,
Geneva, Switzerland

John G. Tower, U.S. Negotiator on Strategic
Nuclear Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,
Geneva, Switzerland

Maynard W. Glitman, U.S. Negotiator on
Intermediate-Range Nuclear Arms,
U.S.-Soviet Union Negotiations on
Nuclear and Space Arms, Geneva,
Switzerland

The President met with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary of Defense

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Ambassador Kampelman

Ambassador Tower

Ambassador Glitman

The President talked with Lowell C. Kilday, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for South America.

The Presidential party went to the Roosevelt Room.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE  MARCH 8, 1985

TIME DAY
10:12 a.m. FRIDAY

]

ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:12

10:18

10:207

11:20

12:00

12:00

12:08
12:09

12:18

12:197

12:207

10:18

10:35

12:08

12:18

12:19

3:1572

The President participated in a ceremony to send-
off the U.S. negotiators to the U.S.-Soviet
Union Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss
the MX missile and an upcoming trip to Eastern
Europe with:

Senator Robert C. Byrd, (D-West Virginia)

Mr. McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

The President telephoned Mrs. Charles Z. (Mary
Jane) Wick, wife of the Director of the U.S.
Information Agency (USIA). The call was not
completed.

The President returned to the State Dining
Room.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with winners of the Veterans of Foreign Wars
(VFW) Voice of Democracy Program. For a list

of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to the Bethesda Naval Hospital,
Bethesda, Maryland. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "C."

The President motored from the Bethesda Naval
hospital landing zone to building §.

The President was greeted by:
Comdr. Richard G. shaffer, Commander, Naval
Medical Command, National Capital
Region
Capt. Ray Johnson, Commanding Officer,
Naval Hospital, Bethesda, Maryland

The President participated in his yearly annual
physical examination. Participating in the
(continued)
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LOCATION

DATE

MARCH 8, 1985

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL TIME DAY

BETHESDA, MARYLAND

12:20 p.m. FRIDAY

IN

ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:28

3:157

3:207

3:29

8:007

12:39 | R

3:257

3:56

examination were:
Capt. Walter EKarney, medical doctor,
internal medicine
Capt. David Mazur, medical doctor,

ophthamology

Dr. Michael Lemp, medical doctor,
ophthamology

Lt. Cdr. Edward Cattau, medical doctor,
gastroenterology

Capt. William Baker, medical doctor,
cardiology

Capt. Thomas Walsh, medical doctor,
pulmonary

Dr. T. Burton Smith, Physician to the
President

Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr., Assistant
Physician to the President

Dr. Kenneth Lee, Assistant Physician to the
President

The President talked with his son, Michael E.
Reagan.

The President went to the Medical Executive
Treatment Unit (METU).

The President was greeted by the First Lady.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
METU to the landing zone.

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to
Camp David, Maryland. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "c."

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Gods Must Be Crazy."
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LOCATION DATE  MARCH 9, 1985

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY
N OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11

6:36 6:37
T:13 7:15
g:007?

10:11 |10:16

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the MX Missile.

The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.

The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"The Purple Rose of Cairo."

The President talked with Patricia L. Malis,
at the Lee Clearwater ranch, Santa Barbara,
California.
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LOCATION

DATE  MARCH 10, 1985

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 2:00 p.m. SUNDAY
I ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
2:00 2:24 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."
2:28 The President and the First Lady went to the
Second floor Residence.
4:42 4:45 R The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.
7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
T:43 7:45 R The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.
10:00 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

CATE MARCH 11, 1985

DAY
7:45 a.m. MONDAY

TIME

IN

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

7:45

9:05

9:06

9129

9:57

1132152

11:22

11:30

9:29

9:57

10:06

11:207?

11:28

12:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with: .
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The Erﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

Yoshio Okawara, departing Ambassador of
Japan to the U.S.

Nagao Hyodo, Minister, Japanese Embassy,
Washington, D.C.

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Gaston J. Sigur, Jr., Senior Director,
Asian Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Members of the press (in/out).

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Dale Cain, partner in the Cain and Abell
Electric Company, Inc., Jeffersonville,
Indiana

Eent Abell, partner in the Cain and Abell
Electric Company, Inc., Jeffersonville,
Indiana :

David C. Fischer, Special Assistant

The President talked with Mrs. Charles Z. (Mary
Jane) Wick, wife of the Director, U.S5. Infor-
mation Agency (USIA).

The President participated' in a briefing on his
upcoming regional press luncheon with:
Mr. Regan
Mr. Deaver
(continued)
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LOGATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 11, 1985

TIME
11:30 a.m.

DAY

MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

12:06
12:06

1:25

1:32

1:232

1:51
2:007?

2:02

3:03

1:25

1:51

2:307

2:06

3:10

Michael A. McManus, Assistant and Deputy to
the Deputy Chief of Staff

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Mr. McFarlane

Michael E. Baroody, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Affairs

Robert B. Sims, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

M. Marlin Fitzwater, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Domestic
Affairs

Karna Small, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs and Senior Director,
Public Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President went to the State Dining Room.

The President hosted a luncheon meeting to discuss
the MX missile and foreign policy with a group
of out-of-town editors and broadcasters. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to Room 450 in the 014
Executive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for the
American Legislative Exchange Council. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. Regan

The President talked with Vice President George H.
Bush.

The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE MARCH 11, 1985

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 3:17 p.m. MONDAY
1M ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
3:17 3:20 R The President talked with Mr. Miller.
3:53 3:54 R | The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.
4:30 4:457 The President met to discuss to John F. Kennedy
Library with:
Caroline Kennedy, Member, Board of
Directors of the John F. Kennedy
Library Museum and Exhibits; daughter
of the late President EKennedy
John F. Kennedy, Jr., son of the late
President John F. Kennedy
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
4:48 The President went to the barber shop.
4:48 5:17 The President had a haircut.
5:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
5:27 The President went to the South Grounds.
5:29 5:31 The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Soviet Embassy.
5:31 5:35 The President signed the book of condolences on
the death of the Chairman, Presidium, Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics (U.S8.S.R.)
Eonstantin U. Chernenko.
Members of the press.
5:35 The President returned to his motorcade.
5:35 5:39 The President motored from the Soviet Embassy to
the South Grounds of the White House.
5:41 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.
7:41 (11:20 The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner in honor of the Queen Sirikit of the
Kingdom of Thailand. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C,"
T:47 The Presidential party went to the second floor
Yellow Oval Room for cocktails.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 11, 1985

TIME DAY
8:15 p.m. MONDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

8:157?

8:307?
9:50

11:20

11255

The Presidential party went to the family dining
room.

The Presidential party had dinner.

The Presidential party was entertained by singer,
Karen Akers in the Yellow Oval Room.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 12, 1985

TIME DAY

7:30 a.m. TUESDAY

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

10:45

11:04

11:33

11:407

9:33

9:54

11:33

11:407?

11:53

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Mr. Deaver

The President telephoned Verne Orr, Secretary of
the Air Force. The call was not completed.

The President met for a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with the President of the Arab Republic
of Egypt with:

Caspar W. Weinberger, Secretary nf Defense

Mr. Regan

Mr. McFarlane

Eenneth W. Dam, Deputy Secretary of State

M. Peter McPherson, Administrator of the
Agency for International Development
(AID)
Nicholas A. Veliotes, Ambassador of the
U.S. to the Arab Republic of Egypt
Richard W. Murphy, Assistant Secretary of
State for Near Eastern and South Asian
Affairs

James Peter Covey, Special Assistant and
Senior Director, Near East and South
?sia Affairs, National Security Council
NSC)

The President met with President of the Arab
Republic of Egypt Mohammed Hosni Mubarak.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with President Mubarak and other
U.S. and Egyptian officials. For a list of

attendees, see APPENDIX "A."




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2

LOCATION

THE WHITE HO
WASHINGTON,

USE
D.C.

OATE MARCH 12, 1985

TIME DAY
11:53 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouTt

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

11:53

11:53

12:28

12:28

12:30

1:24

1:38

3:00

3:13

12:28

1:24

1:35

3:12

Ll

The President escorted President Mobarak to the
Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Egyptian officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President escorted President Mubarak to the
State Dining Room for refreshments.

The President hosted a working luncheon in honor
of President Mubarak. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

The Presidential party went to the first floor
family dining room.

The Presidential party had lunch.

The President escorted President Mubarak to the
South Grounds.

The President and President Mubarak exchanged
departure statements.
Members of the press.

The President bade farewell to President Mubarak.
Members of the press.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss trade issues with:
Representative Olympia J. Snowe, (R-Maine)
Representative John R. McEKernan, Jr.,

(R-Maine)
Henry Gandy, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President talked with Secretary Orr.

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to review
the Treasury's proposal for tax simplification

with administration officials. For a list of
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

PATE  MARCH 12, 1985

TIME DAY
4:04 p.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

5:01
5:11
5:20

5:30

L1]

5:38
6:40

6:46

1211

T7:26

7:27

7:30

7:35
T:40

8:05

8:15

6

7

7

10

:39

:53

12

-

:30

:11

05

attendees, see APPENDIX "D,"
The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Roy D. Miller, attorney
with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law firm, Los
Angeles, California.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

The President telephoned his Assistant for Cabinet
Affairs, Craig L. Fuller. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with the First Lady in
Phoenix, Arizona.

The President talked with Mr. Fuller.
The President returned to the South Grounds.
The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Department of State, C Street Underground
Entrance.
The President attended a State Department Dinner
in honor of President Mubarak.
" Members of the press (in/out).
The President went to the Adams Room.
The President was greeted by President and Mrs.
Mubarak. They were accompanied by:
Selwa Roosevelt, Chief of Protocol
Deputy Secretary Dam

The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line.

The Presidential party went to the Thomas
Jefferson Room for dinner.

The Presidential party had dinner.
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LOCATION

STATE DEPARTMENT
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 12, 1985

TIME DAY
9:30 p.m. TUESDAY

I ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

9:30 The President and President Mubarak exchanged
toasts.

10:03 The President, accompanied by President and Mrs.
Mubarak, went to the Lobby.

10:07 The President bade farewell to President and Mrs.
Mubarak.

10:09 The President returned to his motorcade.

10:11 |10:14 The President motored from the State Department to
the South Grounds of the White House.

10:16 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

10:45 The President retired.

10:55 |(11:04 R The President talked with the First Lady in

Phoenix, Arizona.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 13, 1985

TIME

DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:15

11:23

11:27
11:30

11:55

12:00

12:01

9:30

-

9:50

10:17

11:28

11:47

12:00

1:00

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Clarence M. Pendleton,
Chairman of the Commission on Civil Rights.

The President telephoned Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Casey.

The President met to discuss supporting legisla-
tion organizing a Department of International
Trade and Industry with:

Malcolm Baldrige, Secretary of Commerce

Mr. Regan

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President met with Mr. Deaver.

The President was telephoned by William A. Wilson,
Ambassador of the U.S. to the Holy See, State
of Vatican City. The call was not completed.

The President hosted a luncheon meeting to discuss
the change in Soviet leadership, MX missile,
and contras funding with:
Henry A. Kissinger, Chairman of the
National Bipartisan Commission on
Central America and former Secretary of
State (Nixon, Ford)
Mr. Regan
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 13, 1985

TIME DAY

12:01 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

1:37
1:58

2311

2:15

4:51
6:04

6:04

-9
e

55

6:56

Mr. McFarlane

The President went to Room 450 in the 0l1d
Executive Office Building.

The President met to discuss current economic
issues with members of the American Business
Conference and to receive their Entrepreneurial
Renaissance Award. For a list of attendees,

see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with Ambassador Wilson.

The President telephoned Senator Bob Packwood
(R-Oregon). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Representative Claude
Pepper (D-Florida). The call was not
completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Senator Packwood.
The President talked with Representative Pepper.

The President was telephoned by Representative Joe
Barton (R-Texas). The call was not completed.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.
The President went to the White House Library.

The President hosted a private cocktail reception
to discuss the Senate wote on the MX missile
with:

Senator Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.,
(R-Maryland)

Senator Nancy L. Eassebaum, (R-EKansas)

Senator James Abdnor, (R-South Dakota)

Mr. McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
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LOCATION
THE WHITE

HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 13, 1985

TIME DAY
6:56 p.m. WEDNESDAY

IM ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

6:56 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

7:10 The President had dinner with his son-in-law,
Dennis Revell.

9:09 9:12 R | The President talked with the First Lady in Los
Angeles, California.

5:35 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

DATE MARCH 14, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. THURSDAY

1N

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

7:45
9:04

9:05
9:05
9:15

9:30

9:57

10:32

10:36
10:46

10:55

11:32

11:32

9:30
9:30
9:30

9:52

10:00

10:34

10:37
10:50

91:55

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael A. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr., Deputy Assistant
and Director of Private Sector
Initiatives (PSI)

The Prﬁsident met for a national security briefing
with:

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Phillip H. Ringdahl, Director, African
Affairs, National Security Council
(NSC)

Mr. Regan

Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Andrew L. Lewis, Jr.,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Warner
Amex Cable Communications, Inc., New York,
New York; and former Secretary of Transporta-
tion.

The President talked with Secretary of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) Samuel R. Pierce,
JE.

The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President talked with Senator Gordon J.
Humphrey (R-New Hampshire).

The President was telephoned by Representative
William W. Cobey, Jr. (R-North Carolina).
The call was not completed.

The President went to Room 450 in the 0ld Execu-
tive Office Building.

The President participated in a briefing for
gsenior publication officials and senior editors
of the Magazine Publishers Association member

(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHTE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 14, 1985

TIME DAY
11:32 a.m. THURSDAY

IN

auT PHOME

ACTIVITY

11:55

12:00

4:02

4:30?

L1l

4:35?

4:407

4:457

4:35?

4:407?

4:457

4:507

magazines. For a list of attendees, see

The President participated in a question and
answer session with the Magazine Publishers
Association.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.

The President met to discuss personnel matters
with his Assistant for Presidential Personnel,
Robert H. Tuttle. :

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Collin Boatwright, 14 year old Detroit HNews
newspaper carrier; who had recently
gone to the rescue of a young girl
under attack by a mugger

Sue Brown, mother of Collin Boatwright

Members of the press.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:
Cpl. David T. Banholzer, departing Marine
sentry at the West Lobby entrance
Cpl. Donald O. McDuffie, departing Marine
sentry at the West Lobby entrance
Maj. Mark A. Peterson, Marine Corps Aide

The Prﬁsident participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Senator Frank H. Murkowski, (R-Alaska)

Senator Mark O. Hatfield, (R-Oregon)

Marco Pignalberi, Alaska State
Representative (R)

Nancy M. Kennedy, Special Assistant and
Executive Assistant to Max L.
Friedersdorf

Frederick D. McClure, Special Assistant for
Legislative Affairs (Senate)

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with:
Richard Scouppe, 1985 "Mr. Federal
Manager;" and Manager, Marine Corps
Air Station, Cherry Point, North
Carolina

{continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 14, 1985

TIME DAY
4:45 p.m. THURSDAY

IN

ouT

PHONE

ACTIVITY

4:50?

4:55

4:55

4:58

4:58
5:00

5:00

5:39

5:57
5:57

4:557

Mrs. Richard (Carol) Scouppe, wife of the
1985 "Mr. Federal Manager"

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with a group of departing U.S.
Secret Service agents.

The President went to the West Garden Room.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Assistant for
Public Liaison, Faith R. Whittlesey.

The President and Ms. Whittlesey went to the Map
Room.

The President met with Ms. Whittlesey.

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President participated in a message taping
session for:

Salvation Army Herberger Center-Southwest
Divisional Headquarters, Phoenix, Arizona
Texas Sesquicentennial Activities
Young Republican Leadership Conference
National Rifle Association Annual Meeting
"Second Chance" Organ Donation Program

Marvin Stone, U.S5. News & World Report

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

“The President went to the Red Room.

The President hosted a private cocktail reception
to discuss the Senate vote on the MX Peace-
keeper missile with:

Senator John D. Rockefeller IV, (D-West
Virginia)

Senator J. James Exon, (D-Nebraska)

Senator David Pryor, (D-Arkansas)

Mr. McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 14, 1985

THE WHTE HOUSE — o

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:37 p.m. THURSDAY
iN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

6:37 R The President was telephoned by Charles Z. Wick,

Director of the U.S. Information Agency (USIA).
The call was not completed.

6:40 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:42 6:43 P The President talked with Mr. Wick.

7:05 The President had dinner with:

Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter

Dennis Revell, husband

9:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 15, 1985

DAY
7:45 a.m, FRIDAY

ouTt

|prHone|

ACTIITY

5:39

10:01

10:45

10:52

10:52

11:02

11:02

9:25

10:01

10:52

11:02

11:52

The President had breakfast,
The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael A. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
The President went to the Situation Room.
The President met tor a national security brieting

with administration ofticials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Otftice.

The President met with:

Tadhg O'Sullivan, Ambassador of Ireland to
the U.S.

George P, Shultz, Secretary of State

Richard R. Burt, Assistant Secretary of
State for European and Canadian Affairs

Mr. Regan

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council

Edward V. Hickey, Jr., Assistant and
Director for Special Support Services

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.
The President participated in a ceremony in cele-

bration of St. Patrick's Day, on March 17th.
Members of the press.

. The President was presented with a shamrock pin

and a silver bowl by Ambassador 0'Sullivan.

The President and a group of Girl Scouts presented
Ambassador O'Sullivan with some girl scout
cookies. For a list of girl scouts attending,
see APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a National Security
(continued)
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 15, 1985

DAY
M 11:02 a.m. FRIDAY

12:00 1:00
12:30] 12:31 P

1:00 1:35

1:35 2:05

2:06

2:06 2:16

Ba
"

:16

2:41 2344 P

N OUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
Council meeting. For a list ot attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
11:51 The President returned to the Oval Ottice.
11:54 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Regan. The

call was not completed.
The President had lunch.
The President talked with Mr. Regan.

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision
Making Information, McLean, Virginia
Mr, Deaver

The President met with Secretary Shultz, The
purpose of the meeting was to discuss Secretary
Shultzs' recent trip to the Soviet Union and
meeting with Mikhail 8. Gorbachev, Chairman and
Presidium, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics.

The President returned to the Rose Garden.

The President met with members of the Spingarn
High School basketball team, who had recently
won the Metropolitan Conference/Interhigh
League Championship. PFor a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."™

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President returned to the second tloor
Residence. He was accompanied by:
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
Dennis Rewvell, husband

The President talked with Senator John H. Chafee
(R-Rhode Island).

The President telephoned Senator Daniel J. Evans
(R-Washington). The call was not completed.

The President telephoned Senator Alfonse M.
D'Amato (R-New York). The call was not
(continued)
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 15, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE e DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2:55 p.m. FRIDAY
N OUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
completed.

2:58 3:01 R The President talked with Senator D'Amato.
3112 3:15 P The President talked with Mr. Wirthlin.

3141 P The President telephoned Senator Paula Hawkins
(R-Florida). The call was not completed.

4:27 4:28 R The President talked with Maureen Reagan Revell.

4:31 4:32 R| The President talked with Mr, Regan.

4:40 5:00 The President met with Mr. Regan.

T:30 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

T7:45 7151 R The President talked with Senator Hawkins.

10:45 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 16, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C. T™E  9:00 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
5:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

11:08 P The President telephoned Charles A. Gillespie, Jr.
Director for Operations, Bureau of Inter-
American Affairs, Department of State. The
call was not completed.

11:15 P The President telephoned Senator Daniel J. Evans
(R-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

11:52 The President went to the Oval 0Office.

12:06 |12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the nation
on his upcoming wvisit to Canada.

12:15 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

12:20 |12:21 R The President talked with his Assistant for
Mational Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

12:45 The President had lunch with:

The First Lady

Ted Graber, Decorator, William Haines

Company, Beverly Hills, California

T:217 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Mr. Graber
7:56 g:06 R The President talked with Senator Evans.
10:30 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 17, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE e DAY
iN outT  |PHONE] _ ACTIVITY
9:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:37 9:39 R The President talked with Vice President
George H, Bush.
1:08 The President and the First Lady went to the
South Grounds.
1:10 1:18 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to
Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
1:28 2:51 The President and the First Lady flew by Air
Force One from Andrews AFB, Maryland to the
L'Ancienne Lorette Airport, Quebec, Canada.
For a list of the passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
3:0019 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada
Mrs, Brian (Mila) Mulroney, wife
3:049 3:201 The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in their honor.
Members of the press,
3:05ﬂ 3:1019 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney reviewed
the troops.
3:127 ¥ | The President and Prime Minister Mulroney
exchanged welcoming remarks.
3:20 The President and the First Lady went to the
motorcade. They were accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.
3:22 3:46 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney
motored from L'Ancienne Lorette Airport to the
Chateau Frontemac Hotel.,
3:46 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Stanley Ferguson, Vice President, Canadian
Pacific Hotels.
3:467 The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Canadian Chief of Protocol George H. Blouin,
went to their suite,




5:55

6:007

7:187

7235

T7:407]

7:50?

7:50?

5:55]

7:157

o
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LOGATION DATE MARCH 17, 1985
CHATEAU FRONTENAC HOTEL —_— —
QUEBEC, CAMNADA 3:56 p.m. SUNDAY
iN OUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
3:567¢ The President went to the Petit Frontenac Room.
3:56F 4:20§p The President met withs:
Prime Minister Mulroney
J.A,., "Fred"™ Doucet, Senior Advisor to
Prime Minister Mulroney
Tyrus W. Cobb, Deputy Director, European
and Soviet Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)
4:25 The President returned to the suite.

The President and the First Lady went to the
Petit Frontenac Room and participated in a
photo opportunity with Prime Minister and
Mrs. Mulroney.

Members of the press.

The Presidential party went to the Salon
Champlain.

The President and the First Lady attended a Dinner
hosted by Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.
For a list of the guests, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press (in/out).

The President and the First Lady returned to their
suite,

The President was telephoned by Charles A.
Gillespie, Jr., Director for Operations,
Bureau of Inter-American Affairs, Department
of State. The call was not completed.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were escorted by Mr. Blouin.

~ The President and the First Lady motored from the

Chateau Frontenac Hotel to the Grand Theatre
de Quebec.

The Presidential party went to the holding room.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney
Christine Piette, President, Society of

the Grand Theatre de Quebec
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LOGATION DATE  MARCH 17, 1985
GRAND THEATRE DE QUEBEC DAY
QUEBEC, CANADA 7:55 p.m. SUNDAY
IM outr  [PHONE ACTIVITY
7:559 The President and the First Lady went to their
seats in the box. They were accompanied by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.
Members of the press.
B:Dﬂﬁ 9:057 The Presidential party attended the Gala
Performance at the Grand Theatre de Quebec.
Members of the press.
B:50 The President and the First Lady went to the
Backstage Area. They were accompanied by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney
8:5070 9:009 The President and the First Lady greeted the cast
members of the Gala Performance.
9:057] The President and the First Lady returned to the
holding room. They were accompanied by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney
9:077] The President and the First Lady signed the
Guest Book.
9:257? The President and the First Lady went to the main
entrance of the theatre lobby.
9:257 9:30L The President and the First Lady bade farewell
to Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.
9:30 9:35 The President and the First Lady motored from the
Grand Theatre de Quebec to the Chateau
Frontenac Hotel,
9:35 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Mr. Blouin.
9:40 The President and the First Lady returned to
the suite.
9:45 9:47 The President talked with Mr. Gillespie.
The President and the First Lady were overnight
guests at the Chateau Frontenac Hotel.
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LOGATION DATE MARCH 18, 1985
CHATEAU FRONTENAC HOTEL —

QUEBEC, CANADA

e T:30 a.m. ﬁBkDﬂY

N ouT PHONE| ACTIVITY
The President and the First Lady were overnight

guests at the Chateau Frontenac Hotel, Quebec,
Canada.

8:007? The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

9:307 The President went to the Petit Frontenac Room.
He was escorted by Chief of Protocol of Canada
Georges H. Blouin.

9:307 The President was greeted by the Prime Minister of
Canada Brian Mulroney.

9:35 9:38 The President participated in a brief guestion and
answer session with members of the press.

9:387]| 9:557 The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Canadian officials, For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

9:557? The President, accompanied by Prime Minister
Mulroney, went to the Salon Bellevue.

10:002?]11:00? The President participated in an expanded meeting
with U.S. and Canadian officials. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

11:057 The President, escorted by Mr. Blouin, returned to
his suite.

11:507? The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Mr. Blouin, went to the Salon Montcalm.

11:507 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.

12:027 The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney, went to the
Salle de Bal.

12:047| 2:057 The President and the First Lady attended a
luncheon with U.S,., and Canadlian officials. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press (in/out).
12:237 ? The President addressed guests attending the

luncheon.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 18, 1985
CHATEAU FRONTENAC HOTEL oy oy
QUEBEC, CANADA 12:40 p.m. IJONDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE ACTIVITY
The Presidential party had lunch.
12:407 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney
exchanged toasts.

2:057? The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Mr. Blouin, returned to their suite.

2:15 The President and the First Lady went to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Mr.
Blouin.

2:24 2:29 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney motored
from the Chateau Frontenac Hotel tc The
Citadel.

2:307? The President and the First Lady went to the
holding room.

2:307 The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Esmond Butler, Secretary to the Govenor
General of Canada.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by
Michel Cote, Minister of Consumer and .Corporate
Affairs of Canada.

213572 The Presidential party went to the Ballroom.

2:357] 2:507 The President participated in a signing ceremony
for documents issued at the conclusion of the
meetings with Prime Minister Mulroney regarding
trade in goods and services.

Members of the press.

2150 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney went to
the Scuth Terrace.

2:507? The President and Prime Minister Mulroney viewed
the cannons.

2:557 The President returned to the holding room. He
was accompanied by Prime Minister Mulroney.

3:00 The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade. They were accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Mulroney.
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LOGATION DATE MARCH 18, 1985
THE CITADEL - =
QUEBEC, CANADA 3:01 p.m. MONDAY
IN OUT | PHONE] ACTIVITY
3:01 3:07 The President and Prime Minister Mulroney motored
from The Citadel to the L'Ancienne Lorette
Airport.
3:307 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to:
Prime Minister and Mrs. Mulroney
Lionel A. Rosenblatt, U.S. Consul General
Mrs. Lionel (Ann) Rosenblatt, wife of the
U.S. Consul General
Paul H. Robinson, Jr., Ambassador of the
U.5. to Canada
Mrs, Paul H. (Martha) Robinson, Jr., wife
of the Ambassador
3:36 5:05 The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force
One from L'Ancienne Lorette Airport to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D.,"
4:06 P The President telephoned Representative Frank
Horton (R-New York).
4:16 4:21 P The President talked with Representative Horton.
5217 5:25 The President and the First Lady flew by
Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "E."
5:28 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.
7:20 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, Decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California
T:59 P The President telephoned Senator Howell T.
Heflin (D-Alabama). The call was not
completed,
8:35 B:45 P The President talked with his son, Michael E.

Reagan.

The President retired.
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LOCATION CATE MARCH 19, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
M ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

7:45
9:04
9:05

o
e

30

L=
-

59

10:02

10:02

10:13

10:34

10:34

10:41

9:30

10:34

10:30

10:41

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a briefing with administra-
tion officials on the upcoming visit of the
President of the Argentine Republic. For a

list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President talked with Senator Howell Heflin
(D-Alabama) .

The President went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady participated in
an arrival ceremony in honor of the President
of the Argentine Republic and Mrs. Raul
Alfonsin.

Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Alfonsin.

The President escorted President Alfonsin to the
platform.

The President and President Alfonsin exchanged
welcoming remarks.

The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Alfonsin to the entrance
of the Blue Room.

The Presidential party greeted members of the U.S.
and Argentine official parties.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted President Alfonsin to the
Oval Office.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 19, 1985

TIME DAYy

10:41 a.m. TUESDAY

IN

ouT PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:41

10:47

10:47

11:30
11:45

11:57

12:12

12:14

12:20

12:22

12t25

10:47

11:30

11:56

12:1272

12:20

1:52

The President met with President Alfonsin.
Members of the press (in/out).

The President escorted President Alfonsin to the
Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with U.S.
and Argentine officials. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The Pregsident met to discuss the MY missile with:
Senator Charles MeC. Mathias, Jr.,
(R-Maryland)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

The President met with:
Senator Paul Laxalt (R-Newvada)
Mr. Regan

The President returned to the South Grounds. He
was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the U.S. Capitol, Carriage entrance, Senate
side. He was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President was greeted by:
Larry E. Smith, Sergeant at Arms, U.S.
Senate
Ernie E. Garcia, Deputy Sergeant at Arms,
U.S5. Senate
Howard Green, Secretary of the Senate
Majority

The Presidential party went to the holding room.

The President was greeted by:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Senator William L. Armstrong (R-Colorado)
Senator Robert J. Dole (R-Kansas)

The President attended the Senate Republican
Policy luncheon.
Members of the press (in/out).
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LOCATION DATE  MARCH 19, 1985
U.5. CAPITOL TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:27 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
12:2772 The President went to Room S-233. He was accompa-
nied by:
Vice President Bush
Senator Armstrong
Senator Dole
12:27712:3072 The President met with briefly with Senate Repub-
lican Chairmen.
12:30? The President went to the holding room. He was
accompanied by:
Vice President Bush
Senator Armstrong
Senator Dole
12:357 The Presidential party went to Room S5-207.
The President was introduced by Senator Armstrong.
The President went to his seat at the head table.
Also seated at the head table were:
Vice President Bush
Senator Armstrong
Senator Dole
Senator Strom Thurmond, (R-South Caroclina)
Senator Alan K. Simpson, (R-Wyoming)
Senator John H. Chafee, (R-Rhode Island)
Senator Thad Cochran, (R-Mississippi)
Senator John Heinz, (R-Pennsylvania)
12:3772 ? The President addressed Republican Senators atten-
ding the luncheon.
12:50? The Presidential party had lunch.
1:202| 1:407 The President participated in a question and
answer session with luncheon guests.
1:50 The President returned to his motorcade. He was
escorted by:
Mr. Smith
Mr. Garcia
Mr. Green
1:52 1:59 The President motored from the U.S. Capitol to the
South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by Mr. Regan.
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DATE  MARCH 19, 1985

TIME DAY

2:00 p.m. TUESDAY

ACTIVITY

LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
I ouT PHOME
2:00
2:17 R
2:31 2:467
2:467| 3:017
3:017?| 3:167
3:48
3:57 P
4:03 P

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President was telephoned by Mr. Regan. The
call was not completed.

The President met to discuss the MX missile and
other legislative issues with:
Representative Charles W. Stenholm
(D-Texas)
Mr. Friedersdorf
M.B. Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legisla-
tive Affairs

The President met to discuss funding of the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Representative Roy Dyson, (D-Maryland)
Representative Steny H. Hoyer, (D-Maryland)
Representative Norman Sisisky, (D-Virginia)
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
Mr. Friedersdorf
Mr. Oglesby
W. Dennis Thomas, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met to discuss funding of the MX
Peackeeper missile with:

Representative Albert G. Bustamante,
(D-Texas)

Representative Ben Erdreich,

Representative Tim Valentine,
Carolina)

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Friedersdorf

Mr. Oglesby

Mr. Thomas

(D-Alabama)
(D-North

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President telephoned Representative William H.
Natcher (D-Kentucky). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Representative Johh M.
Spratt, Jr. (D-South Carolina). The call was
not completed.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE MARCH 19, 1985

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:05 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

4:05 P | The President telephoned Representative Lindy
Boggs (D-Louisiana). The call was not
completed.

4:09 P | The President telephoned Representative Ronald D.
Coleman (D-Texas). The call was not completed.

4:36 4:43 R | The President talked with Representative Boggs.

5:04 P The President gave a message to the White House
Signal Board operator.

5:16 P The President gave a message to the White House
Signal Board operator.

5:22 5:25 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

5:43 5:46 P The President talked with Senator Dole.

6:45 The President and the First Lady went to the Map
Room. :

6:45 6:58 The President and the First Lady participated in
a photo opportunity.

6:58 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

7:30 The President and the First Lady went to the State
Floor Residence.

7:31 The President and the First Lady went to the North
Portico.

7:31 7:34 The President and the First Lady greeted President
and Mrs. Alfonsin.

Members of the press.

7:34 The President and the First Lady escorted
President and Mrs. Alfonsin to the second
floor Yellow Oval Room.

7:34 |11:37 The President and the First Lady hosted a State
Dinner in honor of President and Mrs. Alfonsin.

Members of the press (in/out).

7:34 7:50 The Presidential party had cocktails with members

of the official U.S. and Argentine parties.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 19, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE e : SaY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:50 p.m. TUESDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY
7:50 The President and the First Lady escorted Pres-
ident and Mrs. Alfonsin to the East Room.
7:50 8:10 The Presidential party participated in a receiving
line. For a list of dinner guests, see
8:10 The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room for dinner.
8:15 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:43 The President and President Alfonsin exchanged
toasts.
9:55 The President and the First Lady escorted Pres-

ident and Mrs. Alfonsin to the parlors for
coffee and after dinner liqueurs.

10:207? : The Presidential party returned to the East Room.

10:30 |(11:09 The Presidential party attended a performance by
clarinetist, Peter D. Fountain, Jr.

31:13 The President and the First Lady escorted Pres-
ident and Mrs. Alfonsin to the North Portico.

11:13 |11:15 The President and the First Lady bade farewell to
President and Mrs. Alfonsin.
Members of the press.

11:15 The President and the First Lady returned to the
Grand Foyer for dancing.

11:37 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for March 20,
1985.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 20, 1985

TIME DAY
12:01 a.m. WEDNESDAY

IN

ouT PHONE

ACTIVITY

12:05
7:45
9:05
9:05

9:16

9:30

9:52

10:49

11:00

10:06

11:102

For a record of the President's activities before
midnight, see the Daily Diary for March 19,
1985,

The President retired.
The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President talked with William E. Brock, U.S.
Trade Representative.

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

The President met with:
Ambassador Brock
Mr. Regan
The purpose of the meeting was to ask Ambassa-
dor Brock to be Secretary of Labor.

The President placed the following telephone calls
to:
Representative William H. Natcher
(D-Kentucky)
Representative Ronald D. Coleman (D-Texas)
Representative John M. Spratt, Jr.
(D-South Carolina)
The calls were not completed.

The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Representative Thomas J. Ridge,
(R-Pennsylvania)
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategqgy Coordinator
(continued)
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

OATE MARCH 20, 1985

TIME DAY

11:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY

1]

ouTt

PHONE

ACTIVITY

11:107?

11:207?

11:307

12:15

12:15

12:17

1:18

1:30

11:20?

11:302

11:407?

12:17

1:27

2:00

M.B Oglesby, Jr., Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

W. Dennis Thomas, Deputy Assistant for
Legislative Affairs

The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Representative Christopher H. Smith
(R-New Jersey)
Mr. Priedersdorf
The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Representative F. James Sensenbrenner, Jr.
(R-Wisconsin)
Mr. Friedersdorf
The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Representative Carroll Hubbard, Jr.,
(D-Kentucky)
Representative Charles Hatcher,
Representative Ed Jenkins,
Mr. McParlane
Mr. Friedersdorf

(D-Georgia)
(D-Georgia)

The President went to the press briefing room.

The President made an announcement to the press on
his intension to nominate Ambassador Brock to
be Secretary of Labor.

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President had lunch.

The President met with leaders of the Rabbinical
Delegation on Soviet Jewry. The President was
presented with a Haggadah, the text of the
Passover service narrating the story of the
exodus from Egypt. For a list of attendees,
see o' Wi

Members of the press.

The President met with:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr. McFarlane
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LOCATION

THE WHITE

HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 20, 1985

TIME DAY
2:06 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

10:40

3:50

4:29

4:54

The President went to the White House Theatre.
The President went to the White House Library.
The President returned to the White House Theatre.

The President met for a pre-news conference
briefing with senior White House staff.

The President was telephoned by Representative
Spratt. The call was not completed.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President talked with Representative Jenkins.
The President talked with Mr. Regan.
The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ted Graber, decorator with the William
Haines Company, Beverly Hills,
California

The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 21, 1985
THE WHITE HOUSE o -
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. THURSDAY
N ouT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:07 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:07 9:28 The President met withs:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:28 9:46 The President met for a national security brieting
withs:
Vice President Bush
Robert C, McFarlane, Assistant tor National
Security Aftairs

Mr. Regan

9:46 The President went to the Situation Room.

9:46 | 10:09 The President attended a Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA) briefing with administration
officials.

10:09 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:00 | 11:107 The President met to sign copies of H.J. Resolu-

tion 594, the 1985 National Big Brother and
Big Sister Week Proclamation with:
Representative Dan Coats, (R-Indiana)
Representative Marilyn Lloyd, (D-Tennessee)
Mr. McFarlane
Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

11:10?2] 11:157 The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with;
Vice President Bush
Representative Glenn M. Anderson,
(D-California)
Mr, Friedersdorf

11:152]11:307 The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Vice President Bush
Representative William J. Hughes, (D-New
Jersey)
Mr. Friedersdorf

11:30 J12:007 The President met to discuss funding for the MX
(continued)




THE DAILY DIARY OF mminerrr RONALD REAGAN P

2

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 21, 1985

DAY
e 11:30 a.m.) THURSDAY

out

ACTIVITY

1:59

3:28

1:54

1:58

Peacekeeper missile with:
Vice President Bush

Representative Glenn English, (D-Oklahoma)

Representative Ed Jones, (D-Tennessee)
Representative Richard Ray, (D-Georgia)

Representative Nick Joe Rahall II, (D-West

Virginia)

Representative Charles W. Stenholm,
(D-Texas)

Mr. McFarlane

Mr,., Friedersdort

John A. Svahn, Assistant tor Policy
Development

The President had lunch with Vice President Bush.

The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile with:
Vice President Bush
Representative Marvin Leath, (D-Texas)
Representative J.J. Pickle, (D-Texas)

Representative Buddy Roemer, (D-Louisiana)

Representative Stephen L. Neal, (D-North
Carolina)

Mr. McFarlane

Mr. Friedersdorf

The President talked with Harvey F. Nelson, Jr.,
Deputy Commandant for International Affairs,
U.S. Army War College, Carlisle Barracks,
Pennsylvania,

The President talked with Arnaud de Borchgrave,
Editor in Chief ot the Washington Times news-
paper.

The President went to the White House theatre.

The President met for a pre-news conference
briefing with senior White House staff.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

The President had dinner withs:
The First Lady

(continued)
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LOCATION DATS MARCH 21, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 6:45 p.m. THURSDAY
IN out | PHONE . ACTVITY

Ted Graber, decorator, William Haines
Company, Beverly Hills, California

7:40 7:54 The President met with:
Mr. Regan
Larry M. Speakes, Principal Deputy Press
Secretary
T:54 The President went to the East Room.
8:00 B:37 The President participated in his #29th Press

Conference, The President's remarks were
broadcast live over nationwide radio and
television.

Members of the press.

8:37 The President returned to the second floor
Regidence.

10:15 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE — s
WASHINGTON, D.C. 7:45 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:059 9:33 The President met with:

Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
Sepator Paul Laxalt, (R-Nevada)

9:34 9:54 The President met for a national security briefing
withs:
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Daniel J. Murphy, Chief of Staff, Office of
the Vice President
Mr. Regan

10:21 | 10:25 R The President talked with Representative John G.
Rowland (R-Connecticut).

10:39 | 10:42 P The President talked with Representative Tommy F.
Robinson (D-Arkansas).

10:43 | 10:45 P The President talked with Lou Cannon, columnist
for the Washington Post newspaper,

11:06 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

11:06 | 12:067] The President participated in a meeting with the
Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS). For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

12:067 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:08 The President went to the State Dining Room.
12:08 | 2:00 ' The President hosted a luncheon meeting to discuss

the 1986 Budget of the U.S. with Republican
Senators. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

12:10 The Presidential party went to the Family Dining
Room for lunch.

2:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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IN ouT  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY
2:00 2:17 The President met withs:
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State
Mr., McFarlane
2:18 2:23 The President participated in a signing ceremony

for H.J. Resolution 85, "National Skin Cancer
Prevention and Detection Week," and the pro-
clamation designating April as Cancer Control
Month., For a list of attendee, see
APFENDIX "C."

Members of the press (in/out).

2:28% 2:33¢p The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity withe
Edgar F. Callahan, departing Chairman of
the National Credit Union
Administration
Mrs. Edgar F. (Sally) Callahan, wife of the
Chairman of the National Credit Union
Administration
Eileen Callahan, daughter of the Chairman
of the National Credit Union
Administration
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

2:337 2:3817 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with:

L. Cecilia Melk, departing Executive
Assistant, Office of Presidential
Appointments and Scheduling

Charles Post, fiance of Ms. Melk

2:387] 2:419 The President participated in a photo opportunity
withs

Phyllis Schoedel, Director, Camp Fire

Girls, Inc., Kansas City, Missouri

Shelley Coleman, Camp Fire Girl

Donna Franklin, Camp Fire Girl

Alia Hartman, Camp Fire Girl

Paticia Hills, Camp Fire Girl

Eugenia Holmes, Camp Fire Girl

Melinda McDonald, Camp Fire Girl

Beth Palmer, Camp Fire Girl

Sharon Trautman, Camp Fire Girl

2:47 3:117 The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile withs:
(continued)
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Representative Harris W. Fawell,
{(R-Illinois)

Mr. McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

3:117] 3:367 The President met to discuss funding for the MX
Peacekeeper missile withs:

Representative Joseph J. DioGuardi, (R-New
York)
Mr. Friedersdorf

3:39 P The President telephoned Vernon A. Walters,

U.S. Representative-designate to the United
Nations (UN). The call was not completed.

3:42 3:43 E The President talked with Sheldon J. Krys, Deputy
Director of Management Operations, Department
ot State.

J:44 3:45 R The President talked with Ambassador-designate
Walters.

3:46 P The President telephoned Representative Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

3:48 P The President telephoned Representative Carroll
Hubbard, Jr. (D-Kentucky). The call was not
completed.

3:49 P The President telephoned Representative Walter B.
Jones (D-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

3:50 B The President telephoned Representative Charles
Rose (D-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

3zbil F The President telephoned Representative Bart
Gordon (D-Tennessee). The call was not
completed.

4:06 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:54 4:57 R The President talked with Representative Hubbard.
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THE WHITE HOUSE — —
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:58 p.m. FRIDAY

IN oUT  |PHONE ACTIVITY

4:58 5:00 P The President talked with his Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator, Max L.
Friedersdortf.

5:02 5:17 The President and the First Lady participted in an
interview with Charles McDowell, Jr., President
of the Gridiron Club and Washington columnist
for the Richmond Times-Dispatech. The interview
was to be apart of the WETA-TV documentary on
the 100th anniversary of the Gridiron Club,

5:17 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

The President and the First Lady hosted a private
dinner withs:
7:15 | 10:10 Mr. Deaver
7:15 | 10:10 Nancy C. Reynolds, consultant with Wexlter,
Reynolds, Harrison and Shule, Inc.,
Washington, D.C.

T:32 110:10 Edmund Morris, biographer; Theodore
Roosevelt

7:32 |110:10 Mrs. Edmund (Sylvia) Morris, biographer;
Edith Kermit Roosevelt

8:15 The Presidential party had dinner.

The President retired
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
9:15 a.m. SATURDAY

IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY

9:15 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

10:20 (10:22 R | The President talked with his Chief of Staff,
Donald T. Regan.

10:31 {10:33 R The President talked with Representative Walter B.
Jones (D-North Carolina).

10:40 (10:55 The President met with Mr. Regan.

11:56 The President went to the Oval Office.

12:06 (12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on the federal budget and taxes.

12:14 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

12:14 (12:24 The President and the First Lady participated in a
ceremony with local participants of the Inter-
national Winter Special Olympics. The Presi-
dent received a large replica of the Winter
Special Olympic stamp. For a list of atten-
dees, see uf , Pokn

Members of the press.

12:24 The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Residence.

12:33 2:29 The President met with Stuart K. Spencer, Pres-
ident of Spencer Roberts Consulting Company,
Los Angeles, California.

12:40 The President, the First Lady, and Mr. Spencer
went to the Solarium for lunch.

3:33 P The President placed the following calls to:

Representative James C. Wright (D-Texas)
Representative Thomas S. Foley
(D-Washington)
Representative Richard A. Gephardt
(D-Missouri)
The calls were not completed.

3:47 P The President telephoned Representative Bill
Alexander (D-Arkansas). The call was not
completed.

3:52 P The President telephoned Representative Charles

(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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3:52 p.m. SATURDAY

IN
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PHOME

ACTIVITY

3:54

o
e

59

6:59

7:02

4

11

7

:06

02

:38

15

Rose (D-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned Representative Bart
Gordon (D-Tennessee). The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Representative Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas).

The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
South Grounds to the Capital Hilton Hotel, rear
ramp entrance.

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
John Kole, President of the Gridiron Club
and Washington Bureau Chief of the
Milwaukee Journal
Kevin Deveridge, General Manager, Capital
Hilton Hotel

The President and the First Lady attended the
annual Gridiron Club Dinner.
Members of the press.

The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Mr. Kole, went to the Continental Room.

The President and the First Lady greeted head
table guests:
James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury
Warren E. Burger, Chief Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court
George H. Bush, Vice President
Mrs. George H. (Barbara) Bush, Vice
President
Richard Leonard, Editor, The Milwaukee
Journal and Chairman, International
Press Institute
John EKole, President, Gridiron Club and
Washington Bureau Chief, Milwaukee
Journal
Thomas J. McCollow, Chairman of the Board,
The Journal Company, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin
(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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7:10 p.m. SATURDAY

TIME

IN

ouT

PHOME

ACTIVITY

8:007?

11:207?

11:38

11:44

11:39

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State

The President and the First Lady, escorted by
Mr. Kole went to the offstage announcement
area.

The President and the First Lady went to their
seats at the head table in the Continental
Ballroom.

The Presidential party had dinner.

The President addressed the guests attending the
Gridiron Club Dinner.

The President and the First Lady returned to their
motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored from the
Capital Hilton Hotel to the South Grounds of
the White House.

The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence.

For a record of the President's activities after
midnight, see the Daily Diary for March 24,
1985,
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 24, 1985

TIME . DAY
12:01 a.m. SUNDAY

IN auT PHOMNE ACTIVITY
12:01 For a record of the President's activities before
midnight, see the Daily Diary for March 23,
1985.
12:17 The President retired. "o
9:30 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
12:30 The President and the First Lady had lunch in the
Solarium.
4:26 4:27 R The President talked with White House Usher,
James W.F. "Skip" Al
4:30
L 7:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:00 The President retired.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 25, 1985

TIME 7:00 a.m. ﬁﬂhDﬂY

PHOME

ACTIVITY

10:06

10:086

10:29

10:06

10:29

10:47

R

The President talked with his Assistant for
National Security Affairs, Robert C. McFarlane.

The President went to the White House Library.

The President met for a briefing om his upcoming
breakfast with the "Godfrey Sperling Breakfast
Group"” with:

Donald T. Regan,

Mr, McFarlane

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

Patrick J. Buchanan, Assistant and Director
of Communications

Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal
Deputy Press Secretary

Michael A. McManus, Assistant and Deputy to
the Deputy Chief of Staff

Michael E. Baroody, Deputy Assistant and
Director of Public Affairs

Robert B. Sims, Special Assistant and
Deputy Press Secretary for Foreign
Affairs

Karna Small, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs and Senior Director,
Public Affairs, National Security
Council (NSC)

Chief of Staff

The Presidential party went to the State Dining
Room.

The President hosted a working breakfast with
members of the "Godfrey Sperling Breakfast
Group.™ For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President went to the Oval Qffice.

~ The President met with:

George H. Bush, Vice President
Mr. Regan
Mr. Deaver

The President met for a national security briefing
withs:
Vice President Bush
Mr. McFarlane
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DAt MARCH 25, 1985

TME  10:47 a.m."Monpay

out

PHONE

ACTIVITY

10:47

11:05

11:19

11:23

11:33

11:45
11:53

11:05

11:18

11:43

11:48
11:57

The President met to discuss the arms talks in
Geneva with:

Vice President Bush

Max M. Kampelman, U.S. Negotiator on Space
and Defensive Arms, U.S.-Soviet Union
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms,
Geneva, Switzerland

George P. Shultz, Secretary ot State

Richard S. Burt, Assistant Secretary of
State ftor European and Canadian Affairs

Mr, Regan

Mr, McFarlane

Mr, Deaver

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

John W. Douglass, Staff Member, National
Security Council (NSC)

Members of the press (in/out).

The President met with:
Secretary Shultz
Mr, Burt
Mr. Regan
Mr. McFarlane
Mr. Poindexter

The President placed the following calls to:
The calls were not completed.

Representative Charles Rose, (D-North
Carolina)

Representative Bart Gordon, (D-Tennessee)

Representative Thomas S. Foley,
(D-Washington)

Representative Richard A. Gephardt,
(D-Missouri)

Representative Bill Alexander, (D-Arkansas)

. The President telephoned Charles H. Price II,

Ambassador of the U.S. to the United Kingdom
of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK).
The call was not completed,

The President talked with Representative James C.
Wright (D-Texas).

The President talked with Ambassador Price.

The President talked with Senator Paul Laxalt
{continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 25, 1985

DAY
11:53 a.m. MONDAY

ouTt

PHONE

11:59
12:09

12:09

2:14

12:04

1:00

(R-Nevada) .
The President talked with Representative Gephardt.
The President went to the Cabinet Room.
The President participated in a Issues Briefing

luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
AFPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President went to Room 450 in the 014 Execu-
tive Office Building.

The President met with "Concerned Citizens for
Democracy."™ a delegation of private sector
leaders from Central and South America. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

Members of the press.

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting with
supporters of the proposed Summer Youth
Employment Opportunity Wage legislation.

Members of the press (in/out).

The President returned to the Oval 0Office.

The President met to discuss the MX Peacekeeping
Missle issue withs:
Representative Paul B. Henry, (R-Michigan)
Mr. McFarlane
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President met to discuss the MX Peacekeeping

issue withs
Representative Dan Glickman, (D-Kansas)
Mr. McFarlane
Mr. Friedersdorf

The President telephoned Representative Bill
Nelson (D-Florida). The call was not
completed.
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I outr  |PHONE _ ACTIVITY

3:15 3:22 P The President talked with Representative
Alexander.

3:21 P The President telephoned Mrs. Arthur D. (EKaren)
Nicholson, Jr., widow of the slain U.S. Army
officer assigned to the U.S8. military liaison
mission in East Germany. The call was not
completed.

3:46 P The President telephoned Representative Wayne
Dowdy (D-Massachusetts). The call was not
completed.

3:52 4:00 R The President talked with Representative Dowdy.

3:58 R The President was telephoned by Representative
Nelson. The call was not completed.

3359 The President went to the barber shop.

3:59 4:35 The President had a haircut,

4:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.

4:42 P The President telephoned Representative Robin
Tallon (D-South Carolina). The call was not
completed.

4d:44 P The President telephoned Representative Steny H.
Hoyer (D-Maryland). The call was not
completed.

4:49 4:57 P The President talked with Representative Nelson.

5:01 5:02 R The President talked with Representative Hoyer.

5:07 The President went to the East Room.

5:07 6:00 ' The President participated in a briefing on the
arms control negotiations and the importance of
a positive vote on the MX Peacekeeping missile
with a group of Members of Congress. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

6:00 The President went to the second floor Residence.

6:46 6:48 P The President talked with Representative Allen B.
Mollohan (D-West Virginia).
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6:55 P The President telephoned Representative Joseph M.

Gaydos (D-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.

T:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

9:30 The President retired.
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T:45

9

10:11

10:17

10322

10:32

10:33

9:05

9:06

T:48

9:04

132

10:

10:21

10:23

9:32

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
T:50 The President talked with Mrs. Arthur D. (Karen)
Nicholson, Jr., wife of the U.S. Army Liaison

officer who was shot to death by a Soviet guard
on a routine surveillance mission in Soviet
dominated East Germany Sunday afternoon.

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President went to the Oval Office,

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chiet ot Staff

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
0o

The President met to discuss the MX Peacekeeper
missile with:

Representative John R. Miller,
(R-Washington)
Mr, McFarlane

Max L. Friedersdorf, Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator

The President placed the following calls to:
Representative Bart Gordon (D-Tennessee)

Representative Robin Tallon (D-South
Carolina)

Representative Joseph M. Gaydos
(D-Pennsylvania)

Representative Harley O. Staggers, Jr.
(D-West Virginaia)

The calls were not completed.

The President talked with Representative Staggers.

. The President talked with Representative John
Bryant (D-Texas).

The President telephoned Representative Richard C.
Shelby (D-Alabama). The call was not
completed.

The President met for a national security briefing
withs:

Vice President Bush
Mr. Regan

(continued)
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THE WHITE HOUSE — e

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:33 a.m. TUESDAY
N out  |PHONE] . ACTIVITY

Mr. McFarlane

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Deaver

Monteagle Stearns, Ambassador of the U.S.
to Greece

Richard N. Haass, Director for Policy,
Department of State

Peter R. Sommer, Director, European and
Soviet Affairs, Natiomal Security
Council

10:33 P The President telephoned Representative Kenneth J.
Gray (D-Illinois). The call was not completed.

10:37 | 10:42 P The President talked with Representative Gordon.
10:58 R The President was telephoned by his brother, Neil
Reagan. The President's Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne took the call,

11:06 The President went to the Situation Room.

11:06 | 12:04 The President participated in a National Security

Planning Group meeting. For a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A."

12:04 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:06 1:05 The President had lunch with Secretary of Labor
Raymond J. Donovan and his family.

1:15 1:25 The President participated in a ceremony to
present the Congressional Gold Medal to
Margaret Truman Daniel in honor of her
father, the late President Harry S Truman.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

1:28 P| The President telephoned Representative Nick Joe
Rahall, II (D-West Virginia). The call was not
completed,

1:38 1:45 R The President talked with Representative Shelby.

1:39 1:32 P The President talked with Representative
Richard H. Stallings (D-Idaho).

1:56 1:57 |' R The President talked with Representative Rahall.
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2:00 2315 The President met with Representative Paul B.
Henry (R-Michigan).
2:06 P The President telephoned Walter K. Stapleton,
Chief Judge, U.S. District Court for the
District of Delaware., The call was not
completed.
2:09 2:10 P The President talked with Charles C. Lovell,
attorney with Church, Harris, Johnston &
Williams law firm, Great Falls, Montana.
2:13 2:14 R The President talked with Judge Stapleton.
2:14 P The President telephoned Dawvid G. Newton, Charge
d'Affairs, U.5. Embassy, Baghdad.
2:15 W The President met with Representative Dan
Glickman (D-Kansas).
2:20 P The President telephoned Representative Ronald D.
Coleman (D-Texas). The call was not completed.
2322 P The President telephoned Representative Charles
Rose (D-North Carolina). The call was not
completed.
2:44 P The President telephoned Representative Gaydos.
The call was not completed.
2:45 2:50 R The President talked with Representative Gray.
2354 3:56 P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:04 P The President telephoned Representative Bud
Shuster (D-Pennsylvania). The call was
not completed.
3:32 3:34 R | The President talked with Representative Shuster.
3:36 2] The President telephoned Representative Rose.
The call was not completed.
4:10 4:11 P The President talked with Representative Marilyn
Lloyd (D-Tennessee).
4:12 =] The President telephoned Representative Romano L.

Mazzoli (D-Kentucky). The call was not
(continued)
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completed.

4:49 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

4:52 The President went to the State Floor.

4:52 5:20 The President and the First Lady hosted a
reception for members of the "Victory '84
Committee.®” For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."

5:05 5:08 R The President talked with Representative Mazzoli.

5:20 The President and the First Lady returned to the
second floor Residence,

5:25 5:39 P The President talked with Representative Willis D.
Gradison, Jr. (R-Ohio).

5:35 5:39 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary,
Kathleen Osborne.

5:41 P The President telephoned Representative Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed,

5:45 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Regan. The
call was not completed.

5:46 5:47 R The President talked with Representative Coleman.

5:49 5151 P The President talked with Mr. Regan.

6:48 6:49 R The President talked with Mr. Regan.

6:50 6:51 P The President talked with Mr. Freidersdorf.

6:58 P The President telephoned Representative Robert H.
Michel (R-Illinois). The call was not
completed.

7:03 7:05 P The President talked with Representative Trent
Lott (R-Mississippi).

T:07 7:09 P The President talked with Representative

William L. Dickinson (R-Alabama),.
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T7:10 P The President telephoned Representative Les Aspin
(D-Wisconsin). The call was not completed.
T:11 P The President telephoned Representative John P.
Murtha (D-Pennsylvania). The call was not
completed.
T:12 7:13 P The President talked with Representative Norman D.
Dicks (D-Washington).
7:14 T 217 R The President talked with Representatiwve Michel.
7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Maureen E. Reagan, the President's
daughter
T:33 7:34 R The President talked with Representative Murtha.
8:43 8:45 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith.
8:48 g:49 R The President talked with Mr. Newton.
9:55 The President retired.
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IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
8:50 B:51 The President talked with Gloria D. Mabe,
Secretary to the Physician to the President.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:307 The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:307] 9:407 The President met for a national security briefing
with:
Vice President Bush
Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs
John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs
Mr. Regan
Mr. Deaver
9:407?] 9:507? The President participated in a meeting to discuss
U.S.-Chinese relations with representatives of
the People's Republic of China (PRC) and U.S.
officials. For a list of attendees, see
AFPPENDIX "A.,"
9:56 | 10:02 The President talked with Representative Les
Aspin (D-Wisconsin).
10:30 The President telephoned L. Craig Johnstone,
Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-
American Affairs. The call was not completed.
10:32 The President telephoned Harry G. Barnes, Jr.,
Ambassador of the U.S. to India. The call was
not completed.
10:41 J10:42 The President talked with Ambassador Barnes.
10:44 | 11:03 The President met with Jeane J. Kirkpatrick, U.S.
Representative to the United Nations (UN).
11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
11:07 12105 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting to
discuss the health aspects of drug abuse and
(continued)




THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

page 2

LOCATION

THE WHITE
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 27, 1085

TME  11:07 a.m. WEDNESDAY

out

PHOME

ACTIVITY

12:05
12:08

12:09

1:02

drug trafficking enforcement. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."®

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

The President participated in a luncheon meeting
for a group of scientists and experts in the
field of high technologv.with:

Solomon J. Buchsbaum, Executive Vice
President, AT&T Bell Laboratories,
Homdel, New York

Joseph Engelberger, Consultant,
Westinghouse Electric Corporation

Ralph E. Gomory, Senior Vice President and
Director of Research, IBM Corporation,
Yorktown Heights, New York

Allen Newell, Professor of Computer
Science, Carnegie-Mellon University,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

Michael E. Phelps, Professor of Biophysics,
UCLA, Los Angeles, Califormnia

Mr. Regan

John A. Svahn, Assistant for Policy
Development

Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary and
Deputy Assistant

George A. "Jay"™ Keyworth II, Advisor and
Director, Office of Science and
Technology Policy

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met for an economic briefing withs:

Vice President Bush

James A. Baker III, Secretary of the
Treasury

Mr. Regan

David A. Stockman, Director, Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Mr. Svahn

David L. Chew, Staff Secretary and Deputy
Assistant

Mr., Kingon

William A. Niskanen, Member, Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON,

D.C.

MARCH 27, 1985

M 1:37 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ACTIVITY

1:37

2:04

3:01

The President met with Secretary of State George
P. Shultz.

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with Girolamo Modesti, a reporter for
Il Resto del Carlino, a Bologna, Italy
newspaper.,

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with White House Correspondent
for CBS News Johmn Ferrugia.

The President was telephoned by Mr. Johnstone.
The call was not completed.

The President met to receive the first copy of
Commercial Space, a new high technology
magazine, with:

Harold W. McGraw III, Publisher of
Commercial Space Magazine

John W. Rede, President of McGraw-Hill
Publishing Company

William H. Gregory, Editor-in-Chief of
Aviation Week and Space Technology

James M. Beggs, Administrator, Natiomnal
Aeronautics and Space Administration
(NASA)

Gilbert D. Rye, Staff Member,
Security Council

National

The President participated in a Signing Ceremony
for 8. 592, a bill to amend the act of
establishing the Commission on Security and
Cooperation in Europe. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C.™

The President talked with Representative Richard
Ray (D-Georgia).

The President talked with Representative Samuel S.
Stratton (D-New York).
The President

went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to

Residence.

the second floor

The President talked with Representative

(continued)
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 27, 1985
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2:59 p.m. WEDNESDAY

N ouT  |PHONE] ACTVITY
Charles W. Stenholm (D-Texas).

3:03 3:059 BH The President talked with Representative G.V.
"Sonny" Montgomery (D-Mississippi).

3:07 3:29 Pl The President talked with Representative Jim
Lightfoot (R-Iowa).

3:32 3134 P The President talked with Representative Tom
Loeffler (R-Texas).

3:45 3:47 P The President talked with Mr. Johnstone.

4:33 4:36 P The President talked with Representative Kiki
de la Garza (D-Texas).

4:39 d:41 P The President talked with Representative Glenn
English (D-Oklahoma).

4:42 =] The President telephoned Representative Wayne
Dowdy (D-Mississippi). The call was not
completed.

4:44 4:46 P The President talked with Representative Mario
Biaggi (D-New York).

4:59 5:00 P The President talked with his Physician, Dr.
T. Burton Smith,

5:07 5:08 R The President talked with Representative Dowdy.

5:14 5:16 P The President talked with Representative Joseph J.
DioGuardi (R-New York).

5:21 5:23 P The President talked with his Assistant and
Legislative Strategy Coordinator, Max L.
Friedersdorf.

T:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE MARCH 28, 1985

™ 8:06 a.m. THURSDAY

outr  |PHONE]

ACTIVITY

B:06

8:09

B:28

9:109

9:16

9:297

9:30

9:487

10:017?

9:457]

10:01

The President went to the South Grounds of the
White House.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from the
South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A_ "

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews
AFB to the John F. Kennedy International Air-
port, New York, New York. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President deplaned and was greeted by:
Edward I. Koch, Mayor (D-NY,NY)
Douglas W. Prescott (R) New York State
Assemblyman

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
John F, Kennedy International Airport to
Battery Park landing zone, New York, New York.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President went to his motorcade.

The President motored from Battery Park to the
New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), 18 Broad Street
entrance. He was accompanied by his Chief of
Staff, Donald T. Regan.

The President went to the first floor holding
room.

The President was greeted by:
John J. Phelan, Jr., Chairman and Chief
Executive QOfficer, New York Stock
Exchange.
Mrs. John J. (Joyce) Phelan, Jr., wife

 The President went to the New York Stock Exchange

trading floor rostrum. He was accompanied by:
Mr. Phelan
Mr. Regan

The President addressed New York Stock Exchange
employees, including, brokers, clerks and
trading floor employees.

The President rang the bell to open the trading
(continued)
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LOCATION

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE

NEW YORK, NEW YORK

DATE MARCH 28, 1985

Y
™ 10:01 a.m THURSDAY

out

PHOME|

10:041

10:107

10:15

10:25%

10:45

10:50

11:04

11:15

11:16

11:24

11:26

11:277

10:14%

10:16

10:401

10:56

11:15

11:26

12:46

session.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Phelan and Mr.
Regan, went to the sixth floor board room.
Mr. Regan
Mr. Phelan

The President participated in a photo opportunity
with New York Stock Exchange Staff.

The President talked with Representative Glenn
M. Anderson (D-California).

The President participated in a meeting with
members of the New York Stock Exchange, Chief
Executive Officers of the New York Stock
Exchange, and senior partners of member
organizations.

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the New York Stock
Exchange to Battery Park. He was accompanied
Mr. Regan.

The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Battery Park to the John F. Kennedy
International Airport. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "D."

The President went to his motorcade. He was
accompanied by Mr. Regan,

The President motored from the John F. Kennedy
International Airport to St. John's University
Athletic Center, Jamaica, New York. He was
accompanied by Mr. Regan.

- The President telephoned Representative Eligio

(Kika) De La Garza (D-Texas). The call was not
completed.

The President attended the St. John's University
Convocation Ceremony.
Members of the press.

The President was greeted by the President of
St. John's University Rev. Joseph T. Cahill.
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ST. JOHN'S UNIVERSITY — DAY

JAMATCA, NEW YORK 11:30 a.m. THURSDAY

] out  |pHoNE| ACTIVITY

11:30p The President went to the Theatre Stage.

11:35p 11:492 The President participated in a photo opportunity
with the St. John's University Board of
Trustees and staff.

11:49] 11:53| R The President talked with Eligio (Kika) De La
Garza (D-Texas).

11:50p The President went to the Gymnasium off-stage
announcement area.

12:05 The President was presented with an Honorary
Doctorate of Laws Degree by Rev. Joseph I.
Dirvin, Vice President of University
Relations, St. John's University.

12:107 12:30+ The President addressed approximately 7,000
students attending the ceremony.

12:40] The President returned to the holding room.

12:45 The President returned to his motorcade.

12:46 1:07 The President motored from St. John's University
to John F. Kennedy International Airport. He
was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

1:17 1:50 The President flew by Air Force One from John F.
Kennedy International Airport to Andrews AFB,
Maryland. For a list of passengers see
APPENDIX “E."

1:59 2:08 The President flew by Marine helicopter from
Andrews AFB, Maryland to the South Grounds of
the White House., For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "F."

2:11 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:38 2:39 R The President talked with Capt. Ann M. Treleven,
Medic, White House Medical Unit.

7:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's
daughter
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SOATION DATE MARCH 28, 1985

THE WHITE HOUSE T DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 10:20 p.m. THURSDAY
M ouT PHONE| ACTIVITY

10:20 The President retired.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.
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MARCH 29, 1985

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

ouT

PHOMNE

ACTIVITY

9:32

9:50

10:36

10:42

10:45

11:30

11:38

11:46
11:47

11:54

9:32

9:45

10:44

10:48

11:38

11:40

11:54

1:15

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing
with:

Vice President Bush

Robert C. McFarlane, Assistant for National
Security Affairs

John M. Poindexter, Deputy Assistant for
National Security Affairs

Mr. Regan

Mr. Deaver

The President met with Vice President Bush.

The President talked with William A. Brown,
Principal Deputy Secretary of State for
East Asian and Pacific Affairs.

The President talked with Representative Joseph M.
McDade (R-Pennsylwvania).

The President talked with Kenneth F. Ripple,
Professor of Law, Notre Dame University,
South Bend, Indiana.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Assistant Press
Secretary, Robin Gray.

The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with his departing Assistant and
Deputy to the Chief of Staff, Michael A.
McManus, Jr.

The President went to the South Grounds.

The President motored from the South Grounds to
the Shoreham Hotel, 28th Street entrance. He
was accompanied by Mr. Regan.

The President attended the National Space Club
. (continued)
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LOCATION

SHOREHAM HOTEL

DATE

MARCH 29, 1985

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 11:54 a.m. FRIDAY
IN ouT PHOME ACTIVITY
luncheon.
Members of the press.

11:55%7 The President went to the entrance of the VIP
Reception Room. He was greeted by Vice Pres-
ident and Managing Director of the Shoreham
Hotel.

11:58? The President went inside the VIP Reception Room
and was greeted by:

Charles J. Tringali, President of the
National Space Club

Thomas 0. Paine, Chairman, National
Commission on Space

12:02 | 12:05 The President greeted members of the National

- Commission on Space and head table guests.

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

12:05 The President went to his seat on the dais.

12:107?| 12:55? The Presidential party had lunch.

1:00? The President went to the podium and received the
Robert H. Goddard Memorial Trophy from Mr.
Tringali.

1:002| 1:10? The President addressed guests attending the
National Space luncheon.

1:10 The President returned to his motorcade.

1:15 1523 The President motored from the Shoreham Hotel to
the South Grounds of the White House. He was
accompanied by Mr. Regan.

1:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:34 P The President telephoned Lannon Walker, Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State for African
Affairs. The call was not completed.

1:58 2:00 The President met with Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
and Attorney General-designate.

2:002] 2:057 The President participated in a photo opportunity

with his Advanceman, Stephen M. Studdert and
members of his family.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE  MARCH 29, 1985

TIME DAY

2:05 p.m. FRIDAY

IM ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

2:052] 2:107 The President participated in a farewell photo
opportunity with departing White House
Photographer, Jack E. Kightlinger and members
of his family.

2:13 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2:13 2:18 The President attended a farewell party in honor
of departing Chief of Staff for the Vice
President, Daniel J. Murphy.

2:18 The President returned to the second floor
Residence.

2:46 The President and the First Lady went to the South
Grounds.

2:49 3:20 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B,"

3:12 R | The President talked was telephoned by Mr. Walker.
The call was not completed.

33135 3:37 P The President talked with Mr. Walker.

5:14 5:16 R The President talked with Mr. McFarlane.
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LOCATION DATE  MARCH 30, 1985
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 12:06 p.-m. SATURDAY
IN ouT PHONE ACTIVITY

12:06 |12:11

6:23

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation
on Central America.

The President was telephoned by Roy M. Brewer,
Labor Consultant, Local #695, Sound Technicians
Union, Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed.
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LOCATION DATE MARCH 31, 1985

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY

MARYLAND 2:20 p.m. SUNDAY
IN ouT PHOMNE ACTIVITY

2:20 3:14

7:00
10:03

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine
helicopter from Camp David to the South Grounds
of the White House. For a list of passengers,

see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady went to the
second floor Resgidence.

The President was telephoned by Senator Edward M.
Eennedy (D-Massachusetts). The President's
Chief of Staff, Donald T. Regan took the call.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired
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